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Summary: This funding is helping to support my theoretical research on student motivation and 

self-regulation in the context of developmental mathematics courses. My research mentor, Dr. 

Holschuh, and I developed a plan as part of our application for this grant. Please see the 

application and plan below as well as the confirmation letter from Dr. Schmidt validating that we 

received the award.  

 







From:                                         Schmidt, Eric A [es17@txstate.edu] 
Sent:                                           Monday, December 03, 2012 9:57 AM 
To:                                               Holschuh, Jodi P; Acee, Taylor W 
Subject:                                     Scholar/Mentor 2012-2013 
  
Taylor and Jodi, 
  
Congratulations! You’ve been selected to participate in the 2012-2013 Scholar/Mentor program. Below 
are important notes/points you will need to know to successfully begin and complete the program. 
Please take special notice that November 1, 2013 is the deadline for you to inform me of the your final 
product. I will be in touch as that date nears asking for more specific information and directing you to a 
website to complete a brief survey of your experience in the program. 
  
Please keep in mind that, though rare, problems can arise between scholars and mentors. At times, 
these problems can be severe enough to thwart progress toward reaching the program goal of product 
completion and submission. Should you experience such difficulty, please contact me as soon as possible 
so I can assist in whatever way I can. 
  
Good luck and thanks for participating in the program. I hope you find it rewarding in multiple ways. 
  
  
  
To ensure the success of all participants, I would like to remind you of your responsibilities: 
Scholars (tenure-track faculty) will be responsible for: 
1.     Identifying at least one writing project (manuscript or grant proposal) that, by November 1, 2013, 

has been submitted to a peer-reviewed journal or appropriate external funding agency.  
2.     Completing pre-Mentor meeting work such as revising drafts, completing readings, and reviewing 

work of others. 
3.     Submitting a proposal to the IRB, if necessary. 
4.     Collecting and organizing data as needed. 
5.     Writing the manuscript/grant proposal. 
6.     Seeking support as needed from the Mentor. 
7.     Regularly submitting drafts to the Mentor and attending periodic Scholar/Mentor meetings 

(suggested: at least twice/month) to discuss drafts and related-activities. 
8.     Adhering to a timeline agreed upon with Mentor. 
9.     Submitting your manuscript for publication or your grant proposal for funding consideration by 

November 1, 2013. 
10.  Completing a final, online program evaluation. 
  
Mentors (tenured faculty) will be responsible for: 
1.     Assisting the Scholar with identifying and developing a writing project (manuscript or grant proposal) 

that will be submitted for publication in a peer-reviewed journal or to am external funding agency 

for consideration by November 1, 2013. 
2.     Helping the Scholar Identify appropriate, high quality peer-reviewed journals with challenging 

acceptance rates or appropriate funding sources for their Scholar’s research-based writing project 

(as a guide in deciding level of selectivity, see journal citation report by going 
to http://www.library.txstate.edu/and clicking on the following in order: Databases, Reference, and 

Journal Citation Report). 
3.     Assisting the Scholar with identifying and developing specific and realistic writing goals. 

http://www.library.txstate.edu/


4.     Actively writing with the Scholar (two times per month suggested). 
5.     Reviewing/editing the Scholar’s work and providing constructive feedback regularly. 
6.     Keeping a log of all meetings with Scholar and other Scholar-related activities. 
7.     Helping Scholar stay on task so that project is successfully completed by stated deadline of 

November 1, 2013. 
8.      Completing a final, online program evaluation. 

  
Again, I’m available to you for any reason, so don’t hesitate to contact me. 
  
  
E. A. Schmidt, PhD, LPC-S 
Assistant Dean, College of Education 
Associate Professor, Professional Counseling 
Clinical Director, Assessment and Counseling Clinic 
Texas State University-San Marcos 
601 University Drive 
San Marcos, TX 78666 
512-245-3979 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:   This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for 
the sole us of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message. 
  
 


	Scholar.pdf
	Mentor_Mentee_application
	From

